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Addendum No. 4 
 

Request for Proposals (RFP) No. 16-03: 911 Recording  

System for Telephone and Radio 

 

January 28, 2016  

 
RFP No. 16-03 is hereby amended as follows:   

 

1. Below are questions received and answers: 

 

A. Question: In addendum 1, it is indicated that the E911 VIPER Positions are VoIP;  Are these 

Positions being recorded in VOIP form or in Analog?   

 

Answer:  Analog 

 

B. Question:  In addendum 1, it is indicated that the need is to record 36 audio sources;   However 

in addendum 3 it is outlined that there are 10 E911 trunk lines which are not included in this 

count.   Is it the desire to record the E911 trunk lines in addition to the P25 Radio, 10 Digit 

Admin lines and the 10 E911 VIPER positions?  If so, can you verify that the E911 trunk lines 

are analog? 

 

Answer:  The 10 E911 VIPER positions and E911 trunk lines are one and the same do not double 

count them. We have a grand total of 36 audio sources.  
 

C. Question: In order to provide a solution which provides for 48 months of storage, we need to 

understand the storage used in Gigabytes (GB) per month or per year.   Can you please supply 

some call statistics from both the telephone and radio system?   Calls per month with an average 

duration and radio transmissions per month with an average duration for each talk group would 

be very helpful to project the total amount of storage required for 48 months.  

 

Answer:  Total radio calls average 2586 calls/day at an average time of 8.7 seconds/each; this is 

for all talk groups combined, I do not have data for each individual talk group. Total telephone 

calls equal 175k per year at 2.8 minutes per call.  

 

 

D. Question: Being that the Motorola radio system is using software release version 7.11, should we 

include the costs for the API License upgrades for subsequent future P25 Software version 

upgrades?  

  

Answer:  Show the costs associated with the upgrades only. 
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E. Question:  Do you have an existing AIS server that is connected to a recorder? 

Answer:  Yes, I believe the current AIS server is connected to a NICE IP Logger, recording radio  

traffic only. 

F. Question:  What is the PBX that is supporting the 10 digital admin lines? 

Answer: Cisco 

G. Question:  Are the 10 E911 lines the same as the 10 digital admin lines?   

Answer: No, the 10 E911 lines are 911 trunk lines 

H. Question:  If not, are the 10 E911 incoming trunks and if so are they to be recorded and are they 

SIP trunks or analog trunks? 

Answer:  Yes they are to be recorded, the trunks are analog and not SIP 

 

2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

 

3. If a proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the 

item offered or to increase or decrease the proposal price, the new price and/or changes will be 

inserted below: 

 

              

 

              

 

 

4. All proposers under this RFP are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on page 

12, Part II of the Proposal Form. 
 

Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 

Procurement Officer 

Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 


